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From: Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tue, 13 Jul 2021 12:50:49 +0000

To: Brand, Morgan (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Rochelle Lowden, Mia (NIH/OD) [E]; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]; Chang,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Approps questions on FY22 PB for Non-Human Primates - Due 7/8
Attachments: FY22 PB Appropriations Questions for NHP Infrastructure with breakdown

added_ (07-13-21).docx

]

Morgan,

Attached is ORIP’s revised response. The funding information has been added to the end of the
document (red font).

Please let us know if any other information is needed.

Thanks,
Patty

From: Brand, Morgan (NIH/OD) [E] <morgan.brand@nih.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 9, 2021 6:03 PM

To: Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Rochelle Lowden, Mia (NIH/OD) [E] <mia.rochelle@nih.gov>; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD)
[E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>; Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Murphy,
Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E] <stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]
<sheri.hild@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: Approps questions on FY22 PB for Non-Human Primates - Due 7/8

Hi everyone — thanks again for your help on this. We’ve been asked to put approximate funding
figures to the priorities mentioned in this response.
Please let me know if that is something we can have completed by early/mid next week.

Thanks!
Morgan

From: Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 8:22 AM
To: Brand, Morgan (NIH/OD) [E] <morgan.brand@nih.gov>




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

<< File: FY22 PB Appropriations Questions for NHP Infrastructure Final .docx >>
Morgan,

Attached is ORIP’s response to the Appropriations Committee staff questions.

FYI. Please refer any questions to Mia Rochelle as | will be on leave beginning at 10 am.

Thank you,
Patty

From: Brand, Morgan (NIH/OD) [E] <morgan.brand@nih.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:49 PM

To: Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: Approps questions on FY22 PB for Non-Human Primates - Due 7/8

Hi Patti,

Dr. Tabak recently briefed the Appropriations committee staff on the president’s budget. One
of the questions that came from this briefing was on the $30M for non-human primate
research infrastructure (specifics below). The Senate Minority staff asked if a smaller funding
amount could make a difference and if so what would be prioritized? They also asked how any
funding would be distributed to the NPRCs. It would be great to have this info by 5pm on 7/8.

For background — question during the FY22 briefing with House and Senate Appropriations
LHHS subcommittee staff:
e (Question: Does the FY22 NIH request for Non-Human Primates funding go towards
greater capacity or greater enrichment of NIH facilities?
o  Answer (Tabak): In terms of greater capacity or greater enrichment of NIH-
funded facilities, the initiative would cover some of each. Colony growth will
require adequate housing and quarantine space, as well as increased veterinary
medical support. More specialized facilities will require equipment to perform
aerosol exposures, support functional MRI studies, and conduct studies requiring
high biological containment.



Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Morgan

Morgan S. Brand

Office of Legislative Policy & Analysis
National Institutes of Health
morgan.brand@nih.gov

D: (301) 480-8590 | C{™©




Appropriations Committee Staff Questions
FY22 Presidents Budget for Non-Human Primates Infrastructure

1) The Senate Minority staff asked if a smaller funding amount could make a difference and if so
what would be prioritized?




2) They also asked how any funding would be distributed to the NPRCs.

(D)(5)




From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wed, 14 Jul 2021 18:36:43 +0000

To: Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]; Newman,
Patricia (NIH/0OD) [E]

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]; Conroy, Jennie (NIH/OD)
(E]

Subject: RE: House Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health and

Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies

Yes, institutions that have NPRCs are eligible to apply to the “standard” C06 program.rm(s)

(D)(5)

b)(5) | [\

From: Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E] <stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:41 PM

To: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E] <malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov>; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]
<griederf@mail.nih.gov>; Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]
<sheri.hild@nih.gov>; Conroy, Jennie (NIH/OD) [E] <jennie.conroy@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: House Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education, and Related Agencies

| am not clear if institutions which have NPRCs are still eligible to apply to the C06 program if seeking
funds for biomedical research facilities involving NHPs.

From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E] <malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 12:37 PM

To: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>; Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E]
<pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]
<stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E] <sheri.hild@nih.gov>; Conroy, Jennie (NIH/OD)
[E] <jennie.conroy@nih.gov>

Subject: RE: House Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education, and Related Agencies

b)(5)

M

From: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]
<stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>; Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E] <malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov>; Hild,
Sheri (NIH/OD) [E] <sheri.hild@nih.gov>; Conray, Jennie (NIH/OD) [E] <jennie.conroy@nih.gov>;




Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: House Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education, and Related Agencies

Patty, thank you for sharing.

1. National Primate Research Centers.—The Committee does not include funding directed
towards expanding non-human primate resource infrastructure. The budget request included
$50,000,000 for this activity (page 156)

a. Question:[?®

rb)(5) |
|(b)(5)

2. Points 2 and 3 seem repeats from previous years. Question: Patty, can you confirm?

Franziska

Franziska B. Grieder
E-mail: griederf@mail.nih.gov

From: Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>; Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]
<changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E] <stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>; Klosek,
Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E] <malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov>

Cc: Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E] <sheri.hild@nih.gov>; Conroy, Jennie (NIH/OD) [E]
<jennie.conroy@nih.gov>; Newman, Patricia (NIH/OD) [E] <pnewman@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: FW: House Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education, and Related Agencies

The House Appropriations Committee has released report language for the FY 22 Labor-HHS
appropriations bill. Press release is below with a link to the report (highlighted in yellow). Later today
OLPA will email an updated summary with the information that is in this report.

Below are a few highlights:

Biomedical Research Facilities.—The Committee includes $50,000,000, the same as the fiscal year 2021
enacted level and $50,000,000 above the fiscal year 2022 budget request, for grants to public and/or
nonprofit entities to expand, remodel, renovate, or alter existing research facilities or construct new
research facilities as authorized under 42 U.S.C. section 283k. The Committee urges NIH to make awards
that are large enough to underwrite the cost of a significant portion of newly constructed or renovated
facilities. (page 145)

Collection and Reporting of Animal Research Numbers and Agency Funding.—The Committee
recognizes that Congress has long expressed an interest in reducing the use of nonhuman animals in
NIH-funded research and replacing animals with valid, reliable alternatives. In the National Institutes of
Health Revitalization Act of 1993, Congress first requested that the agency create a plan for doing so.



The Committee also recognizes the scientific community’s Stated commitment to the “three Rs” of
replacement, reduction,

and refinement. Integral to that commitment are the accurate counting of animals used in research and
testing and the accurate reporting of NIH funding dedicated to projects involving animals. The
Committee recognizes that it has been NIH’s policy since 1985 to collect an “average daily inventory” of
vertebrate animals housed in research facilities that wish to receive agency funding. The Committee
understands that domestic facilities are required to file such documentation every four years as part of
an Animal Welfare Assurance and that copies of the documents are available to the public only through
Freedom of Information Act requests. The Committee requests a report from NIH within 120 days of
enactment of this Act outlining a plan for increasing the accuracy and transparency of collecting and
publicly disseminating research animal numbers. The plan should explain how NIH will collect the
information annually and include a draft form that requires the total number of animals per species bred
and used in the previous year and assigns all animals to a pain and distress category. The plan should
also include details on how NIH will create a publicly accessible online database for dissemination of this
information. Secondly, the Committee requests that NIH include in its report a plan for implementing a
system that tracks which agency-funded projects involve the use of animals and makes the information
publicly accessible. The Committee recognizes that NIH currently collects such information with every
grant application using the Research & Related Other Project Information form, which asks applicants to
answer “Yes"” or “No" to the question “Are Vertebrate Animals Used?” NIH’s plan should ensure that
the answer to that question for each funded project is searchable via the Expenditures and Results
module of NIH’s Research Portfolio Online Reporting Tools website as many other categories of
information are. (page 147)

Maintenance of Chimpanzees on U.S. Air Force Bases.—The Committee remains concerned about NIH's
intention to retain government-owned chimpanzees at the Alamogordo Primate Facility (APF), a
laboratory facility, instead of retiring them to the national chimpanzee sanctuary, Chimp Haven. While
NIH cites the health condition of the chimpanzees as a reason to warehouse them at APF, the health
condition of the chimpanzees and their long history of laboratory use makes it urgent that they be
provided an opportunity to live the remainder of their lives in sanctuary, even if for a short period. The
Committee directs the NIH to resume transport of government-owned and supported chimpanzees
beginning with chimpanzees at APF. Movement of chimpanzees from Southwest National Primate
Research Center (SNPRC) and Keeling Center for Comparative Medicine and Research (KCCMR) should
follow transport of the APF chimpanzees to Chimp Haven. The Committee also directs the NIH to
provide a written report to the Committee every 180 days, beginning no later than December 31, 2021,
that shall include: (1) the number of chimpanzees transported to the national sanctuary over the last
quarter; (2) a census of all government-owned and supported chimpanzees remaining, if any, at APF,
SNPRC or KCCMR; (3) a list of any chimpanzee deaths that have occurred at any time after January 1,
2020, at either APF, SNPRC, KCCMR, or the national sanctuary system, and (4) the plan, including the
timeline, for transferring the chimpanzees from APF, SNPRC, and KCCMR to Chimp Haven. (page 155)

National Primate Research Centers.—The Committee does not include funding directed towards
expanding non-human primate resource infrastructure. The budget request included $50,000,000 for
this activity (page 156)



From: Robinson, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <michael.robinson3@nih.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 10:30 AM

To: OD-OLPA-Leg Contacts <OD-OLPA-LegContacts@OD.NIH.GOV>

Subject: House Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health and Human Services,
Education, and Related Agencies

HOUSE COMMITTEE «» APPROPRIATIONS
CHAIR ROSA DELAURO

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 14, 2021

Contact:
Evan Hollander, 202-225-2771

Appropriations Committee Releases Reports for Labor, Health
and Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies and
Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies Bills

WASHINGTON — The House Appropriations Committee today released its reports
accompanying the fiscal year 2022 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and

Related Agencies and Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies appropriations
bills.

The reports will be considered at tomorrow’s full Committee markup.

The 2022 Labor, Health and Human Services, Education, and Related Agencies funding
bill, which was advanced by a voice vote in Subcommittee on Monday:

e Creates and sustains good-paying American jobs through investments in job
training, apprenticeship programs, and worker protection



e Grows opportunity with transformative investments in education, including
record funding for high-poverty schools and students with disabilities, and strong
increases for programs that expand access to post-secondary education

e Supports middle class and working families with increased funding for child care
and development programs, Head Start, and preschool development grants

e Strengthens lifesaving biomedical research with increased funding for the
National Institutes of Health, including funding to establish the Advanced
Research Projects Agency for Health

¢ Bolsters our public health infrastructure with more resources for the Centers for
Disease Control and Prevention and for states and local governments to
strengthen infrastructure and capacity

o Addresses our nation’s most urgent health crises, including maternal health,
mental health, gun violence, and opioid abuse, while making strides to reduce
persistent and unacceptable health disparities

o Advances equal treatment for women by increasing funding for the range of
health services, including family planning, covered by Title X and repealing the
discriminatory Hyde Amendment

The bill report is here. The text of the draft bill is here. In keeping with the
Appropriations Committee’s commitment to transparency, information on Community
Project Funding in the bill is here. A summary of the bill is here.

The Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies funding bill, which was advanced
by a voice vote in Subcommittee on Monday:

¢ Creates good-paying American jobs with investments in economic development
in distressed communities with support for small businesses, including small and
medium sized American manufacturers

e Supports safer communities with funding for local law enforcement while
bolstering police and criminal justice reform and expanding gun violence
prevention efforts

o Addresses gender-based violence with strong increases for Violence Against
Women Act prevention and prosecution programs, as well as efforts to reduce
the backlog of unprocessed rape kits

e Confronts the climate crisis with strong funding for climate resilience and
research at NASA, the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration, and the
National Science Foundation



The bill report is here. The text of the draft bill is here. In keeping with the
Appropriations Committee’s commitment to transparency, information on Community
Project Funding in the bill is here. A summary of the bill is here.

Tomorrow’s full Committee markup begins at 10 AM. It will be webcast live and linked
from https://appropriations.house.gov/events/markups.

HHH

Michael Robinson

Legislative Analyst

Office of Legislative Policy and Analysis
National Institutes of Health

(202) 441-5947



From: Duca, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Fri, 16 Jul 2021 19:18:52 +0000
To: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Wang, Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Revised outline of NPRC FOA
Attachments: Outline of NPRC FOA v3.docx
Hi, Gosia,

Here is the revised NPRC FOA Outline. Please review and once you are happy with it, | will forward along
to Matt and Sherri.

Best, Karen









From: Fox, Cecilia (NIH/OD) [C]

Sent: Thu, 22 Jul 2021 15:24:07 +0000

To: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]; Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Murphy,
Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]; Duca, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]; Conroy, Jennie (NIH/OD) [E];
Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]; Wang, Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E]; Arnegard, Matthew (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Document attached - FY22 - NHP Infrastructure Meeting via Zoom
Attachments: Outline of NPRC FOA v4.docx

Join ZoomGov Meeting:

Meeting ID: -
One tap mobile
+16692545252,,1618430241# US (San Jose)
+16468287666,,1618430241# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)
+1 669 216 1590 US (San Jose)
+1 5512851373 US
Meeting |D;rb)(4): (b)(5): (b)(6) |
Find your local number: https://nih.zoomgov.com/u/aZjSbrnAh

Join by SIP
(D)(4): (b)(5); (b)(6)

Join by H.323
161.199.138.10 (US West)
161.199.136.10 (US East)
Meeting|D|(b)(4):(m(5):(m(6) |










From: Wang, Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tue, 7 Sep 2021 13:27:00 +0000
To: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Duca, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: FW: CO6 FOA for FY 2022
Attachments: Outline of NPRC FOA v3.docx

Gosia, see forwarded. Jeff

From: Duca, Karen (NIH/OD) [E] <karen.duca@nih.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2021 11:33 AM

To: Arnegard, Matthew (NIH/OD) [E] <matthew.arnegard@nih.gov>; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]
<sheri.hild@nih.gov>

Cc: Wang, Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E] <guanghu.wang@nih.gov>

Subject: CO6 FOA for FY 2022

Hi, Mat and Sheri,

| don’t know if you saw this, but things have changed relative to the C06 request for FY 2022. The new
CO06 line item out of the Appropriations Committee is no longer about NHPs. The $30 Million earmark for
NPRCs has changed back to $50 Million for general biomedical facilities. Thus, we are working on an
outline instead of the full FOA, as it might not even happen.

For now, please look this over and let us know what should be added or deleted, at least at a high level.

Best, Karen









From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wed, 8 Sep 2021 21:34:53 +0000

To: Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]; Arnegard, Matthew (NIH/OD) [E]; Wang, Guanghu
(NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: NHPs & C06s

Attachments: Outline of NPRC FOA v3_mmk.docx

Please consider the document attached here.

From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Wednesday, September 8, 2021 5:33 PM

To: Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E] <sheri.hild@nih.gov>; Arnegard, Matthew (NIH/OD) [E]
<matthew.arnegard@nih.gov>; Wang, Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E] <guanghu.wang@nih.gov>
Cc: Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E] <stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>

Subject: NHPs & C06s

Sheri, Matt and Jeff:

There may be construction funds in the FY2022 budget for NHP facilities. The current budgetary
proposal, still under discussions, is for $30M. So | looked at the notes you prepared with a description of
the proposed “NHP” construction program. | had some minor comments and questions about the bullet
points — see the attached document.

D)(5)

Please let me know by the next Tue. We can do it by email or Sherri and Matt can always drop in DCI tea
(1:00pm) or we can find 15 min at a different time to chat about this document.

(D)(5)

Thank you, Gosia

Malgorzata M Klosek, PhD

Director, Division of Construction and Instruments (DCI)
Office of Research Infrastructure Programs (ORIP)
Division of Program Coordination, Planning, and
Strategic initiatives (DPCPSI)

Office of the Director, NIH












From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Fri, 17 Sep 2021 21:46:21 +0000

To: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]
Attachments: Outline_NHP_FOA.docx, Outline_BRF_FOA.docx

Franziska:

I've attached 2 documents for the discussion with Jim on Monday. Below I've included a cover letter —a
text of an email that provides some background info. Would you like to send this message to Jim or
would you like me to do so?

Thank you, Malgorzata
Jim:
As FY2021 is ending, we would like to prepare for FY2022 and plan for the possibility that the NIH

budget includes an appropriation to support the construction program and that ORIP is tasked to
manage it for the NIH Director.

(D)(5)

Thank you, Malgorzata

(0)(5)




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



AN OUTLINE OF A FY2022 CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM TO SUPPORT NHP FACILITIES







Biomedical Research Facilities
An outline of the proposed updates to the FY2022 C06 FOA













From: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Sep 2021 16:37:49 +0000

To: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]; Grieder,
Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE:

Second trial (my computer just closed on me and the e-mail disappeared)...

Malgorzata:

| reviewed the documents in detail and they are very good. | will send them to Jim with a modified
background text. | look forward to the discussion on Monday. Thank you and Karen for outlining such a
clear and thoughtful approach.

The meeting on Monday is at 1:00 pm and | am enclosing the zoom link below (this was what caused my
computer to close Outlook). Franziska @

Join ZoomGov Meeting
(B)(4): (B)(5): (D))

Meeting [D:rb)m); (0)(5): (D)E) |

One tap mobile

+16692545252,,1603262403# US (San Jose)
+16468287666,,1603262403# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)
Meeting ID:|f_b)(4): )(5). (O)6)
Find your local number: https://nih.zoomgov.com/u/akcSb6EdA

Join by SIP
(D)(4): (D)(5): (D)(B)

Join by H.323
161.199.138.10 (US West)
161.199.136.10 (US East)
Meeting ID|(b)(4).: (B)(5). (B)E) |

Franziska B. Grieder
E-mail: griederf@mail.nih.gov




From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E] <malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov>

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 5:46 PM

To: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>

Cc: Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]
<stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>

Subject:

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

Sent: Sat, 18 Sep 2021 16:39:22 +0000

To: Anderson, James (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Kawazoe, Robin (NIH/OD) [E]; Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]; Murphy,
Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]; Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Action: Documents for Construction FOAs FY2022 - to be discussed on
9/20/2021 at 1:00 pm

Attachments: QOutline_NHP_FOA.docx, Outline_BRF_FOA.docx

Jim:

For our meeting on Monday (9/20) at 1:00 pm, | have asked Malgorzata and Stephanie to join us. The
plan is to discuss some details of the two (this is ORIP’s proposal) FOAs for construction that we suggest
to write, if there is FY2022 construction appropriation.[?)®) |

(b)(5)

In the two attached documents, we outline ORIP’s plans which we will review and discuss on Monday.

b)(5)

If you have any questions, please let us know. We are looking forward to the Monday meeting and
discussion, Franziska and Malgorzata




Franziska B. Grieder
E-mail: griederf@mail.nih.gov
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From: Anderson, James (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Sat, 18 Sep 2021 21:33:16 +0000

To: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Kawazoe, Robin (NIH/OD) [E]; Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]; Murphy,
Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E]; Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: Action: Documents for Construction FOAs FY2022 - to be discussed on

9/20/2021 at 1:00 pm

Franziska,

(D)(5)

Jim

From: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E] <griederf@mail.nih.gov>

Sent: Saturday, September 18, 2021 12:39 PM

To: Anderson, James (NIH/OD) [E] <james.anderson2@nih.gov>

Cc: Kawazoe, Robin (NIH/OD) [E] <kawazoer@mail.nih.gov>; Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]
<malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov>; Murphy, Stephanie (NIH/OD) [E] <stephanie.murphy@nih.gov>; Chang,
Michael (NIH/OD) [E] <changmic@mail.nih.gov>; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]
<griederf@mail.nih.gov>

Subject: Action: Documents for Construction FOAs FY2022 - to be discussed on 9/20/2021 at 1:00 pm

Jim:

For our meeting on Monday (9/20) at 1:00 pm, | have asked Malgorzata and Stephanie to join us. The
plan is to discuss some details of the two (this is ORIP’s proposal) FOAs for construction that we suggest

to write, if there is FY2022 construction appropriation. [?)® |
(D)(5)

In the two attached documents, we outline ORIP’s plans which we will review and discuss on Mondayfb)@'
(D)(5)




If you have any questions, please let us know. We are looking forward to the Monday meeting and
discussion, Franziska and Malgorzata

Franziska B. Grieder
E-mail: griederf@mail.nih.gov




From: Arnegard, Matthew (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tue, 21 Sep 2021 14:33:44 +0000

To: Barnes, Ashley (NIH/OD) [E]; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]; Klosek, Malgorzata
(NIH/OD) [E]; Horska, Alena (NIH/OD) [E]; Wang, Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E]; Duca, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]
Cc: Clark, Terry (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: DCI Afternoon Tea

Unfortunately, we have NPRC Directors meeting today (at that time).

From: Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E] <malgorzata.klosek@nih.gov> On Behalf Of Barnes, Ashley
(NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Arnegard, Matthew (NIH/OD) [E]; Hild, Sheri (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: FW: DCI Afternoon Tea

When: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: [EY2) B)(E): (5)6) |

Sheri and Matt :

Do you have 10 min at 1:00 pm to drop into DC tea? | have an update about the (planned/potential)
FY2022 NHP C06 FOA.

Thanks, Gosia

From: Barnes, Ashley (NIH/OD) [E] <ashley.barnes@nih.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:25 AM

To: Barnes, Ashley (NIH/OD) [E]; Klosek, Malgorzata (NIH/OD) [E]; Horska, Alena (NIH/OD) [E]; Wang,
Guanghu (NIH/OD) [E]; Duca, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Clark, Terry (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: DCI Afternoon Tea

When: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:l(b)(4): (b)(5): (b)) |

Today at 1:00pm, please join ZoomGov Meeting
|(D)(4)I (b)(5): (b)(6) _ |
Meeting [D:[P)4): (B)(3): (b)(E) |
One tap mobile
+16692545252,,1604482371# US (San Jose)
+16468287666,,1604482371# US (New York)
Dial by your location
+1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose)
+1 646 828 7666 US (New York)

Meeting |D|(D)(4).I (b)(5): (b)6) |
Find your local number: https://nih.zoomgov.com/u/acdhcg4mx1
Join by SIP




D){4); (D)(5): (D)E)

Join by H.323

161.199.138.10 (US West)
161.199.136.10 (US East)
Meeting |D1(b)(4): ()(5): (D)) |




Approps Questions on FY22 PB for Non-Human Primates

1) The Senate Minority staff asked if a smaller funding amount could make a difference and if so
what would be prioritized?




for increased operational BSL3 space to continue COVID research and be prepared for the next pandemic
is still high. Thus, ranking this third is an indication of how critical the requested funds are to support NHP
infrastructure.

2) They also asked how any funding would be distributed to the NPRCs.

b)(5)







Proposed breakdown of recurring annual funds of $30 M for nonhuman primate (NHP) research
infrastructure for FY2022-FY2026




(D)(5)




From: Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Sent: Mon, 20 Sep 2021 10:56:27 +0000

To: Anderson, James (NIH/OD) [E]

Cc: Kawazoe, Robin (NIH/OD) [E]; Hughes, Karen (NIH/OD) [E]; Fox, Cecilia (NIH/OD)
[C]; Chang, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]; Grieder, Franziska (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: Agenda for today's meeting at 1:00 pm

Attachments: Action: Documents for Construction FOAs FY2022 - to be discussed on

9/20/2021 at 1:00 pm

Jim, good morning:

As outlined earlier, both Malgorzata and Stephanie will join us for today’s 1:00 pm meeting to review

and discuss the potential CO6 FOAs for FY2022 (e-mail previously sent is attached).

rb)@ hich is the only other topic on my
agenda? If so, | will let her know, so that she can plan her day (the NPRC Directors are meeting in
parallel).

Thank you for letting me know. Franziska

ORIP-DPCPSI meeting, Sept 20, 2021 at 1:00 am EDT (zoom)
(D)(4): (0)(5). (b)(B)

Agenda items
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
to write, if there is FY2022 construction appropriation. [?©) |

(D)(5)

In the two attached documents, we outline ORIP’s plans which we will review and discuss on Mondayfb)@

(D)(5)

If you have any questions, please let us know. We are looking forward to the Monday meeting and
discussion, Franziska and Malgorzata




Franziska B. Grieder
E-mail: griederf@mail.nih.qgov




AN OUTLINE OF A FY2022 CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM TO SUPPORT NHP FACILITIES







Biomedical Research Facilities
An outline of the proposed updates to the FY2022 C06 FOA

(D)(5)













Blunt: Dr. Collins, the COVID-19 pandemic highlighted the need to use non-human primates
(NHP) in research. The budget requests $30 million for NHP infrastructure.
a. Can you provide further details to the Committee on the need for this funding and
details on how this funding would be allocated and to whom?

(D)(5)

b. What types of research would be at jeopardy if NHPs were not replaced or expanded?

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
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